

UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549

FORM 8-K

CURRENT REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(D) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

Date of Report (Date of earliest event reported) March 8, 2006

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

(Exact Name of Registrant as Specified in Charter)

| Massachusetts | 1-8504 | 04-2103460 |
|---------------------------------------------------|------------------------------------|--------------------------------------|
| (State or Other Jurisdiction of Incorporation) | (Commission File Number) | (IRS Employer Identification No.) |
| 68 Jonspin Roa | d, Wilmington, Massachusetts 01887 | |

(Address of Principal Executive Offices) (Zip Code)

Registrant's telephone number, including area code: (978) 658-8888

Check the appropriate box below if the Form 8-K filing is intended to simultaneously satisfy the filing obligation of the registrant under any of the following provisions:

- □ Written communications pursuant to Rule 425 under the Securities Act (17 CFR 230.425)
- □ Soliciting material pursuant to Rule 14a-12 under the Exchange Act (17 CFR 240.14a-12)
- Pre-commencement communications pursuant to Rule 14d-2(b) under the Exchange Act (17 CFR 240.14d-2(b))
- Pre-commencement communications pursuant to Rule 13e-4(c) under the Exchange Act (17 CFR 240.13e-4(c))

Item 1.01 Entry into a Material Definitive Agreement

On March 8, 2006, UniFirst Corporation (the "Company") restated the UniFirst Corporation Unfunded Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan (the "SERP") pursuant to authorization of the Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors. The restatement was meant to bring the SERP into compliance with Internal Revenue Code Section 409A, to provide an increased retirement benefit, and to make other changes. The normal retirement date is the first day of the month in which a participant may retire and receive unreduced social security benefits. A retiree with at least thirty years of service will receive a lifetime pension, with twelve years guaranteed in the event of early death, equal to forty percent of final three year average base compensation, reduced by one hundred percent of primary social security benefits. Benefits are also paid in the event of permanent disability, death, or a change in control as defined in the SERP.

Item 9.01 Financial Statements and Exhibits.

Exhibits The following exhibit is furnished herewith:

The UniFirst Corporation Unfunded Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan

EXHIBIT NO. DESCRIPTION

99.2Q The UniFirst Corporation Unfunded Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, the Registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

Date: March 8, 2006

- By:/s/ Ronald D. CroattiName:Ronald D. CroattiTitle:Chairman of the Board, Chief
Executive Officer and President
- By: /s/ John B. Bartlett
- Name: John B. Bartlett Title: Senior Vice President and
 - Chief Financial Officer

EXHIBIT INDEX

| EXHIBIT NO. | DESCRIPTION |
|-------------|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| 99.2Q | The UniFirst Corporation Unfunded Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan |

UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNFUNDED SUPPLEMENTAL EXECUTIVE RETIREMENT PLAN

TABLE OF CONTENTS

| Section 1 | Definitions | 1 |
|-----------|----------------------------------------------------------------------|----|
| Section 2 | Eligibility To Participate | 4 |
| 2.1 | Criteria for Eligibility | 4 |
| 2.2 | Duration of Participation | 4 |
| Section 3 | Eligibility For Benefits And Amount To Be Paid | 4 |
| 3.1 | Eligibility | 4 |
| 3.2 | Normal and Late Retirement Benefit | 4 |
| 3.3 | Retirements prior to September 1, 2005 | 4 |
| 3.4 | Normal and Alternate Form of Benefit | 4 |
| 3.5 | Forfeiture for Separation from Service before Normal Retirement Date | 5 |
| 3.6 | Change in Control | 5 |
| 3.7 | Disability | 5 |
| 3.8 | Death of Participant | 6 |
| 3.9 | Acceleration of Benefits | 6 |
| 3.10 | Delay of Payment for Key Employees | 6 |
| 3.11 | Termination of Employment | 6 |
| 3.12 | Non-Competition After Termination of Employment and General Release | 6 |
| Section 4 | Funding | 7 |
| Section 5 | Nonexistence Of Trust; Subjection To General Creditors | 7 |
| 5.1 | Nonexistence of Trust | 7 |
| 5.2 | Subject to General Creditors | 7 |
| Section 6 | Administration Of The Plan | 7 |
| 6.1 | Administration by the Retirement Committee | 7 |
| 6.2 | General Powers of Administration | 8 |
| Section 7 | Amendment And Termination | 8 |
| 7.1 | Rights Reserved | 8 |
| 7.2 | Participant Protection | 8 |
| Section 8 | General Provisions | 8 |
| 8.1 | No Guaranty of Benefits | 8 |
| 8.2 | No enlargement of Employee Rights | 8 |
| 8.3 | Spendthrift Provision | 8 |
| 8.4 | Incapacity of Recipient | 9 |
| 8.5 | Corporate Successors | 9 |
| 8.6 | Unclaimed Benefit | 9 |
| 8.7 | Limitations on Liability | 9 |
| 8.8 | Gender | 9 |
| 8.9 | Applicable Law | 10 |

UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNFUNDED SUPPLEMENTAL EXECUTIVE RETIREMENT PLAN

UniFirst Corporation (the "Company") maintains the UniFirst Corporation Unfunded Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan (the "Plan) for the purpose of attracting, retaining, and motivating qualified management employees. The Plan is restated in its entirety.

This restated Plan provides for a revised benefit formula for retirements after August 31, 2005. The restatement is also intended to comply with new Section 409A ("Section 409A") of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 ("Code"), and has been drafted based on initial guidance of the Internal Revenue Service in IRS Notice 2005-1 (the "Notice"). Section 409A changes are effective as of January 1, 2005. The right to make additional, retroactive changes in order to comply with Section 409A is expressly reserved.

Section 1 Definitions

When used in this Plan, the following words have the meanings below unless the context clearly indicates otherwise:

"Actuarial Equivalent" means a benefit or payment of equivalent value, based on the following interest and mortality factors:

(1) for determination of equivalencies for alternate forms of pension payments in Section 3.4: 1994 Uninsured Pensioner Mortality Table and 6% interest; and

(2) for purposes of determining lump sums for Change in Control payments under Section 3.6: the mortality table specified in Code Section 417(e) and the interest rate in use by the Pension Benefit Guaranty Corporation for purposes of determining a lump sum distribution on termination of a qualified pension plan under Title IV of ERISA, such factors and rates to be those in effect on the first day of the third month preceding payment or, if a greater lump sum would be produced, those factors and rates in effect on the first day of the third month preceding the Change in Control.

"Affiliate" means any subsidiary of the Company.

"Beneficiary" means the person or persons designated in writing by the Participant, including contingent beneficiaries. The designation must be received by the Retirement Committee, which may reject any designation it determines to be inconsistent with the Plan or applicable law. If no such designation has been received prior to death, payment shall be made to the Participant's then living spouse and, if the Participant is not survived by a spouse, payment shall be made to the then living children (with *per stirpes* payment to the issue of any predeceased child), and, if none, to the estate of the Participant.

"Board" means the Board of Directors of the Company, which has delegated responsibilities for this Plan to a Compensation Committee.

"Chairman" means the Chairman of the Board of Directors.

"Change in Control" shall be an event or series of events which is considered to be a change in ownership or effective control under Section 409A. Special rules within the Notice, such as those related to multiple Change in Control events, persons acting "as a group", additions to controlling interests, and stock ownership attribution are all incorporated by reference.

(a) It is intended, subject to clause (c) of this definition, that any event deemed a "Change in Control" under Section 409A will be deemed a "Change in Control" under this Plan. No event which is not considered a Change in Control under Section 409A will be treated as a Change in Control under this Plan.

(b) Subject to the foregoing, a Change in Control will be deemed to be any of the following:

(1) A change in ownership of Company stock which constitutes more than 50% of the total fair market value or total voting power of the Company, as described in Q&A 12 of the Notice.

(2) A change in effective control of the Company as described in Q&A 13 of the Notice, meaning that any one or more persons "acting as a group", within the meaning of the Notice, acquires during a 12 month period stock constituting 35 percent or more of the total voting power of the Company, or that a majority of the Board of Directors is replaced during any 12 month period and their appointment or election is not endorsed by the majority of the members serving immediately prior to the appointment or election.

(3) A change in ownership of a substantial portion of Company Assets as described in Q&A 14 of the Notice, meaning a transfer to unrelated buyers of assets that have a total gross fair market value of at least 40% of the gross value of all Company assets, disregarding liabilities.

(c) Notwithstanding any provision to the contrary, no change of direct or indirect ownership of Company stock (whether voting or other stock) among any of the persons who control the senior voting stock of the Company as of the Effective Date, including their descendents and spouses or any trust or other entity holding shares on their behalf, will be considered a Change in Control under this Plan.

(d) A Change in Control with respect to an Affiliated Company will not be a Change in Control for persons who do not render services to that Affiliated Company at the time of the Change In Control Event. The determination of whether a Change in Control has occurred will be made by the public accounting firm serving as auditors to the Company as of the date immediately proceeding any alleged Change in Control. If that firm declines to express a written opinion, the Chairman of the Board, as of the date immediately proceeding any alleged Change in Control, shall designate an independent law firm in Boston, Massachusetts, which is not counsel to the Company or to an Affiliated Company, to make the determination.

"Code" means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended from time to time.

"Company" means UniFirst Corporation, a Massachusetts corporation and any successor thereto.

"Disability" means the inability to engage in any substantial gainful activity by reason of any medically determinable physical or mental impairment which can be expected to result in death or to be of long-continued and indefinite duration, based solely on the findings of the Social Security Administration. The date as of which the Social Security Administration finds the Disability condition to exist will be determinative for this Plan.

"Effective Date" means, for this restated document, January 1, 2005, except where any other effective date is specified herein (such as in Section 3.3).

Unless specifically stated otherwise, the rights of or with respect to any Participant will be governed by the terms of the Plan as in effect at the date of the Participant's Separation from Service.

"Employee" means a common law Employee of the Company or an Affiliate. Service with an Affiliate prior to its acquisition by the Company will not be credited unless specifically approved in writing by the Committee.

"ERISA" means the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended.

"Final Average Earnings" means the Participant's annual average base earnings, exclusive of bonuses, commissions, fringe benefits, and reimbursed expenses, for the last three (3) years of fulltime employment (or, if shorter than three (3) years, over the actual period of fulltime employment) prior to the Participant's Retirement Date. Base earnings shall be increased by the amount of any elective salary deferrals to a Section 401(k) plan or pursuant to a Section 125 arrangement.

"Key Employee" means a "key employee" as defined in Code Section 416(i) without regard to paragraph 5 thereof, and as further described in Code Section 409A(a)(2)(B)(i).

"Normal Retirement Date" is the first day of the month in which a Participant may retire under the Social Security Act with no reduction in his social security benefits, as set forth in Schedule A.

"Participant" means any Employee of the Company who meets the eligibility requirements and is designated as a Participant, as set forth in Section 2.

"Plan" means the UniFirst Corporation Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan.

"Plan Benefit" means the benefit earned at any point in time and calculated in accordance with Section 3.

"Plan Year" means the same fiscal period as the fiscal year of the Company.

"Primary Social Security Benefit" means the annual primary old age insurance amount provided under the Social Security Act which the Participant would be entitled to receive if he retired at his Normal Retirement Date. This amount will not be affected by amendments to the Social Security Act after his Separation from Service. "Retirement Committee" means a committee appointed by the Compensation Committee to administer the Plan. Unless other persons are designated, the Retirement Committee shall consist of those persons serving as the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer.

"Retirement Date" means the date on which occurs a Participant's Separation From Service after Normal Retirement Date, or within three years following a Change in Control, as described in Section 3.6.

"Section 409A" means Section 409A of the Code.

"Select Group" means a group of management or highly compensated Employees, as determined in accordance with Sections 201(2), 301(a)(3) and 401(a)(1) of ERISA.

"Separation from Service" shall be determined in accordance with Section 409A, and shall generally mean a complete discontinuance of service for the Company, its Affiliates, and any other entity with which it must be aggregated under Section 409A for this purpose. Performance of duties after Retirement solely as a member of the Board will not be considered continued service.

"Year of Service" shall mean a 12 consecutive month period during which an Employee is employed by the Company or an Affiliate or on approved absence. Credit will be granted for fractional Years of Service, based on credited days in any 12 month period divided by 365. Service with a prior employer will be granted, but only if the prior employer (or a division thereof) was acquired by the Company, and only if the Retirement Committee grants its specific, written approval.

Section 2 Eligibility To Participate

2.1 Criteria for Eligibility

An Employee of the Company, or its Affiliates, is eligible to become a Participant in the Plan, provided that the Employee is a member of a Select Group, and that the Retirement Committee votes that the employee may participate.

2.2 Duration of Participation

At any time, the Retirement Committee may determine to discontinue credit for future service of a Participant, but shall not reduce the Plan Benefit earned as of that date. A Participant shall be considered a Participant until all benefits to which he or his Beneficiary is entitled under the Plan have been paid.

Section 3 Eligibility For Benefits And Amount To Be Paid

3.1 Eligibility No Participant will receive a benefit unless he qualifies for a benefit under this Section 3.

3.2 Normal and Late Retirement Benefit

(a) The Plan Benefit of a Participant who has a Separation from Service on or after the later of August 31, 2005 or his Normal Retirement Date shall equal (1) less (2) where:

- (1) equals one and one third (1& 1/3 %) percent of his Final Average Earnings multiplied by his Years of Service, limited to 30 such Years, and
- (2) equals the Primary Social Security Benefit.

(b) A Participant who retires after his Normal Retirement Date will have his Plan Benefit computed based on Final Average Earnings as of his actual Retirement Date and on his Years of Service as of such date, without credit for more than 30 such Years.

3.3 Retirements prior to September 1, 2005

Participants who have retired prior to the Effective Date will continue to receive benefits, if any, as provided in the Plan prior to this restatement and not as provided under the benefit formula and payment modes specified in this restated Plan.

3.4 Normal and Alternate Form of Benefit

(a) The normal form of the Plan Benefit formula provided in Section 3.2(a) shall be a pension payable for a Participant's lifetime with a guarantee, in the event of the Participant's death prior to receiving 12 years of payments, that payments for the balance of the 12 year period will be made to a designated Beneficiary. The Beneficiary for the 12 year certain payments under this Section 3.4(a) may be changed at any time prior to the completion of the 12 year period, provided that the change is in writing and submitted to the Retirement Committee before the Participant's death. If the Beneficiary predeceases the Participant, and if a new Beneficiary is not selected prior to the death of the Participant, payments for the balance of the 12 year period will be to the estate of the Participant.

(b) In lieu of receiving payments in the normal form, a Participant may elect a lifetime pension with a 100% survivor pension for the lifetime of a surviving spouse, with payments stopping in the month of the final death. This alternate form of pension shall be the Actuarial Equivalent of the normal form in Section 3.4(a).

(c) The election of form of payment must be made prior to Retirement and in a manner consistent with Section 409A. (d) Pensions shall be paid at the intervals then in use by the Company for payment of base salaries to executive employees.

3.5 Forfeiture for Separation from Service before Normal Retirement Date

Except in the case of Change in Control payments described in Section 3.6, or Death payments described in Section 3.8, the Plan does not provide for payments in the event a Participant has a Separation from Service prior to Normal Retirement Date. However, the Retirement Committee, in it sole discretion, may waive this forfeiture requirement, in whole or in part, with respect to any Participant who has a Separation from Service prior to Normal Retirement Date. In no event will the grant of one or more waivers by the Committee be considered to be binding precedent and justification for a Participant's claim that a waiver must be granted in the event of Separation from Service prior to Normal Retirement Date.

3.6 Change in Control

(a) Within ninety (90) days following a Change in Control, Retired Participants, and any Beneficiary in pay status of a deceased Retired Participant, shall receive a lump sum payment equal to the Actuarial Equivalent of the Plan Benefit based on the form of payment elected under Section 3.4.

(b) Within ninety (90) days following a Change in Control, all active Participants as of the day prior to the Change in Control shall receive a lump sum payment equal to the Actuarial Equivalent of the Plan Benefit calculated under Section 3.2, based on Years of Service and Final Average Earnings at the date of the Change in Control, and the following assumptions: (A) the Participant had retired at the Social Security Retirement Age specified in Schedule A, and (B) the Primary Social Security Benefit is the maximum Primary Social Security Benefit for a person who has attained Social Security Retirement Age at that date.

(c) If a Participant has a Separation from Service within thirty six (36) months following a Change in Control and is denied some or all of his Plan Benefit, any additional amount awarded to him in a court proceeding shall be augmented by liquidated damages in an amount equal to 100% of the Actuarial Equivalent of the award, plus attorney's fees, procedural and court costs, and interest on the additional awarded amount at the rate of 18% per year, compounded annually.

3.7 Disability

Any Participant who has a Separation from Service due to Disability will have a non-forfeitable interest in his Plan Benefit. The Plan Benefit shall be payable when the Participant reaches Normal Retirement Date, not at his Disability Date, and shall be payable according to the pension formula in Section 3.2(a), based on Years of Service and Final Average Earnings at the date of Separation from Service and the following assumptions: (A) the Participant had retired at the Social Security Retirement Age specified in Schedule A, and (B) the Primary Social Security Benefit is the maximum Primary Social Security Benefit for a person who has attained Social Security Retirement Age at that date. The Participant may select the mode of payments under Section 3.4.

3.8 Death of Participant

If a Participant dies while actively employed by the Company or after becoming eligible for a Normal Retirement Benefit, his Beneficiary, if any, shall be entitled to a salary continuation benefit determined under subsection (a) or (b), whichever is applicable.

(a) If such Participant has not yet commenced to receive payments under the Plan, the preretirement death benefit for his Beneficiary will be equal to the 12 year pension which would have been payable under Section 3.2, based on the Years of Service and Final Average Earnings at the date of death and the following assumptions: (A) the Participant had retired at the Social Security Retirement Age specified in Schedule A, and (B) the Primary Social Security Benefit is the maximum Primary Social Security Benefit for a person who has attained Social Security Retirement Age at that date.

(b) If the Participant has commenced receiving payments, the death benefit, if any, shall consist of any remaining amounts due to the surviving spouse or Beneficiary pursuant to the form of payment elected in Section 3.4.

3.9 Acceleration of Benefits

The Retirement Committee shall have the discretion to accelerate any annual payments due the Participant or Beneficiary, but only if such acceleration would be permissible under Section 409A(a)(3). The value of accelerated payments shall be based on the factors specified in the definition of Actuarial Equivalent.

3.10 Delay of Payment for Key Employees

For any Participant who is a Key Employee, payment shall be deferred after separation from service for 6 months, but only to the extent required by Code Section 409A(a)(2)(B). At the expiration of the applicable extension period, deferred payments shall be paid in a single payment.

3.11 Termination of Employment

If a Participant's employment with the Company is terminated and neither the Participant nor his Beneficiary qualifies for benefits under any of the preceding paragraphs of this Section 3, neither the Participant nor his Beneficiary nor any other person shall have a right to any benefit from the Plan with respect to such Participant.

3.12 Non-Competition After Termination of Employment and General Release

(a) Each Participant expressly agrees that, as consideration for the benefit provided herein and as a condition to the performance by the Company of its obligations hereunder, for a two (2) year period from and after the termination of his employment with the Company for any reason other than his death while employed by the Company, and throughout the period following his retirement from the active service of the Company during which the Company is obligated to make payments to him, as provided herein, he will not, without the prior written consent of the Company or any Affiliate, engage in, become interested, directly or indirectly, as a sole proprietor, as a partner in a partnership, or as a substantial shareholder in a corporation, nor become associated with, in the capacity of an Employee, director, officer, principal, agent, trustee or in any other capacity whatsoever, any enterprise conducted in the trading area of business of the Company or any Affiliate which enterprise is, or may deemed to be, competitive with any business carried on by the Company or any Affiliate as of the date of the termination of the Participant's employment or his retirement.

(b) Prior to receipt of Payments under this Plan, the recipient of payments may be required to execute a release of any and all claims against the Company, its officers, directors, employees, and affiliates.

(c) In the event of any breach by any Participant of the agreements and covenants contained herein, all rights of the Participant and his Beneficiary under the Plan, including rights to further payments hereunder, shall thereupon terminate.

Section 4 Funding

This Plan shall be unfunded, as such term is used in Revenue Ruling 60-3 1, and shall constitute a "top hat plan", as such term is commonly used to describe a plan referred to in Sections 201(2), 301(a) (3) and 401(a) (1) of the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended. Any question of Plan interpretation shall be resolved in a manner which is consistent with the foregoing definition.

Section 5 Nonexistence Of Trust; Subjection To General Creditors

5.1 Nonexistence of Trust

Nothing contained in the Plan and no action taken pursuant to the provisions of the Plan shall create or be construed to create a trust of any kind or a fiduciary relationship between the Company and such Participant, their successors, or any other person.

5.2 Subject to General Creditors

Any benefit under the provisions of the Plan shall continue for all purposes to be a part of the Company's general funds and to be subject to the claims of the Company's general creditors. To the extent that a Participant acquires a right to receive payments from the Company under this Plan, such right shall not be greater than the right of any unsecured general creditor of the Company.

Section 6 Administration Of The Plan

6.1 Administration by the Retirement Committee

Unless otherwise directed by the Board or its Compensation Committee, the Retirement Committee shall consist of the Chairman and the Chief Financial Officer of the Company. The Retirement Committee shall be responsible for the general operation and administration of the Plan and for carrying out the provisions thereof. The Retirement Committee shall establish a claim procedure (which may be attached as a schedule to this Plan) which meets the

requirements of Section 503 of the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended, and the regulations issued pursuant thereto.

6.2 General Powers of Administration

The Retirement Committee and/or the Company shall be entitled to rely conclusively upon all tables, valuations, certificates, opinions and reports furnished by any actuary, accountant, controller, counsel or other person employed or engaged by the Retirement Committee or the Company with respect to the Plan.

Section 7 Amendment And Termination

7.1 Rights Reserved

The Company intends the Plan to be permanent but reserves the right to amend or terminate the Plan when, in the sole opinion of the Compensation Committee, such amendment or termination is advisable. The Retirement Committee may amend the Plan without prior approval of the Compensation Committee if the purpose of the amendment is to comply with Section 409A or for administrative convenience or to reconcile any ambiguities. However, any amendment which would change the amount of benefits payable under the Plan requires Compensation Committee approval.

7.2 Participant Protection

(a) No amendment or termination of the Plan shall:

(1) directly or indirectly deprive any Participant who has retired or Beneficiary of all or any portion of any Plan Benefit payment of which has commenced prior to the effective date of the action amending or terminating the Plan, or

(2) reduce the benefit earned by any Participant with respect to his Final Average Earnings and Years of Service as of the last day of the Plan Year preceding the amendment or termination, or change the actuarial factors in the definition of Actuarial Equivalent with respect to any Plan Benefit at the date of the change.

Section 8 General Provisions

8.1 No Guaranty of Benefits

Nothing contained in the Plan shall constitute a guaranty by the Company or any other person or entity that the assets of the Company will be sufficient to pay any benefit hereunder.

8.2 No enlargement of Employee Rights

No Participant shall have any right to receive a distribution or contributions made under the Plan except in accordance with the terms of the Plan. Establishment of the Plan shall not be construed to give any Participant the right to be retained in the service of the Company.

8.3 Spendthrift Provision

No interest of any person or entity in, or right to receive a distribution under, the Plan shall be subject in any manner to sale, transfer, assignment, pledge, attachment, garnishment, or other alienation or encumbrance of any kind; nor may such interest or right to receive a distribution be taken, either voluntarily or involuntarily for the satisfaction of the debts of, or other obligations or claims against, such person or entity, including claims for alimony, support, separate maintenance and claims in bankruptcy proceedings.

8.4 Incapacity of Recipient

If any person entitled to a distribution under the Plan is deemed by the Company to be incapable of personally receiving and giving a valid receipt for such payment, the, unless and until claim therefor shall have been made by a duly appointed guardian or other legal representative of such person, the Company may provide for such payment or any part thereof to be made to the Participant's Beneficiary.

8.5 Corporate Successors

The Plan shall not be automatically terminated by a transfer or sale of assets of the Company or by the merger or consolidation of the Company into or with any other corporation or other entity, but the Plan shall be continued after such sale, merger or consolidation only if and to the extent that the transferee, purchaser or successor entity agrees to continue the Plan. In the event that the Plan is not continued by the transferee, purchaser or successor entity, then the Plan shall terminate subject to the provisions hereof.

8.6 Unclaimed Benefit

Each Participant shall keep the Company informed of his current address and the current address of his Beneficiary. The Company shall not be obligated to search for the whereabouts of any person. If the location of a Participant is not made known to the Company within two (2) years after the date on which payment to such Participant may first be made, payment may be made as though such Participant had died at the end of such two-year period. If, within one additional year after such two-year period has elapsed, or, within two years after the actual death of a Participant, the Company is unable to locate any Beneficiary of such Participant, then the Company shall have no further obligation to pay any benefit hereunder to such Participant or Beneficiary, and such benefit shall be irrevocably forfeited.

8.7 Limitations on Liability

Notwithstanding any of the preceding provisions of the Plan, neither the Company nor any individual acting as Employee or agent of the Company shall be liable to any Participant, former Participant or other person for any claim, loss, liability or expense incurred in connection with the Plan.

8.8 Gender

The masculine shall include the feminine, and the singular shall include the plural, as the context dictates.

8.9 Applicable Law

The Plan shall be governed by and construed in accordance with ERISA. To the extent that state law is referred to, the law shall be that of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Company has caused this Plan to be executed on this eighth day of March, 2006.

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

By: <u>/s/ Ronald D. Croatti</u> Title: Chief Executive Officer

SCHEDULE A

If The Participant Was Born In: 1937 or earlier

The Participant's Retirement Age Is: 65 yrs

65 yrs 65 yrs, 2 mos 65 yrs, 4 mos 65 yrs, 6 mos 65 yrs, 8 mos 65 yrs, 10 mos 66 yrs, 2 mos 66 yrs, 4 mos 66 yrs, 6 mos 66 yrs, 8 mos 66 yrs, 8 mos 66 yrs, 10 mos 67 yrs

SCHEDULE B / CLAIMS PROCEDURE

(a) Claim. A person who believes that he is being denied a benefit to which he is entitled under the Plan (hereinafter referred to as a "Claimant") may file a written request for such benefit with the Company, setting forth his claim. The request must be addressed to the President of the Company at its then principal place of business.

(b) Claim Decision. Upon receipt of a claim, the Company shall advise the Claimant that a reply will be forthcoming within ninety (90) days and shall, in fact, deliver such reply within such period. The Company may, however, extend the reply period for an additional ninety (90) days for reasonable cause.

If the claim is denied in whole or in part, Company shall adopt a written opinion, using language calculated to be understood by the Claimant, setting forth:

(1) The specific reason or reasons for such denial; based;

(2) The specific reference to pertinent provisions of the Plan on which such denial is

(3) A description of any additional material or information necessary for the Claimant to perfect his claim and an explanation why such material or such information is necessary;

- (4) Appropriate information as to the steps to be taken if the Claimant wishes to submit the claim for review; and
- (5) The time limits for requesting a review under subsection c. and for review under subsection d. hereof.

(c) Request for Review. Within sixty (60) days after the receipt by the Claimant of the written opinion described above, the Claimant may request in writing that the "Appeal Board" (as defined herein) review the determination of the Company. Such request must be addressed to the Appeal Board, c/o the Chairman of the Company at its then principal place of business. The Claimant or his duly authorized representative may, but need not, review the pertinent documents and submit issues and comments in writing for consideration by the Appeal Board. If the Claimant does not request a review of the Company's determination by the Appeal Board within such sixty (60) day period, he shall be barred and estopped from challenging the Company's determination.

(d) Review of Decision. Within sixty (60) days after the Appeal Board's receipt of a request for review, it will review the Company's determination. After considering all materials presented by the Claimant, the Appeal Board will render a written opinion, written in a manner calculated to be understood by the Claimant, setting forth the specific reasons for the decision and containing specific references to the pertinent provisions of this Plan on which the decision is based. If special circumstances require that the sixty (60) day time period be extended, the Appeal Board will so notify the Claimant and will render the decision as soon as possible, but no later than one hundred twenty (120) days after receipt of the request for review.

(e) Appeal Board. The Appeal Board shall be in ad hoc committee consisting of the Chairman, the Vice Chairman and the Chief Financial Officer of the Company, unless otherwise determined by the Board of Directors of the Company. In the event of a Change in Control, the Appeal Board shall be composed of those persons who served in those offices immediately prior to the Change in Control.